g;EIL%J(z?S;RESIDENT v I L L AG E o F F R E E B u R G ¥;ﬁ;§§fd§£mlgNISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Mike Blajes Michaet J. Schutzenhofer

Web Site: www freeburg.com

Efs}; ﬁifﬁfgg Ir ESDA COORDINATOR
Denise Albers Eugene Kramer
Michael Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURHN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBIJCATTORNEY
Bryan A Vogel CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETiVggenster Keck Brown, PC.

APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: https://us02web.zoom,us/i/4478727673
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting
December 11, 2020
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, December 15, 2020
6:00 p.m,
L Ttems to be Reviewed
PLAN COMMISSION:

A.  0Old Business
1. Approval of October 13, 2020 Minutes
2. Edison Estates Final Plat Approval

B. New Business

BOARD OF APPEALS

A. Old Business

New Business

General Concerns

Public Participation

B~ BN

Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




Bryan A. Vogel

Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v I l L AG E o F F R E E Bu RG Tony Funderburg
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MuNIcIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 igL;CI‘f chﬂfft ho
%411«;/]{31? 1§S ] Web Site: www.freeburg.com 1ehaet J. Selltzenholer

ay Yalchoti, Jr. ESDA COORDINATOR

- Lisa Meehling Fugene Kramer

Denise Albers
Michae] Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:01 p.m. on
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward via the Zoom
application. Members present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen (via Zoom), Rita
‘Green, Kevin, Groth (absent), Gary Henning (via Zoom), Gary Mack, Lee Smith, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout, Village and Office Manager Julie Polson (via Zoom). Guests present;
Lauren Beatty, Kate Pearce, Leon Furtak, Barb Johnson, Stan Koerber, Trustee Mike Heap and
Trustee Mike Blaies (via Zoom).

PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business:
1. Approval of September 29, 2020 Minutes: Gary Mack motioned to approve the
September 29, 2020 minutes and Gary Henning seconded the motion. All voting yea, the
motion carried. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. Review of Zoning Code: Zoning Administrator Matt Trout updated the bed and breakfast
section under the supplemental regulations. Most of this is regulated by state law, and
that will be referenced in the section. This section will include the bed and breakfast
having to register with the village, provide a site plan to the fire department, keep a log of
the guests, and the maximum number of guests. The pool section was revised to add in
the distance the pool needs to be {rom power lines. Attorney Keck wants to review the sign
section with Matt. Matt also needs to update the paring section. He will send out the draft
after the review and updating.

Curbs are in at Edison Estates, and they are getting ready for the streets. The work was not quite
how we thought it would go, but it has been done as it needed to be. Rhutasel has been staking
the backs of the lots. They still have to test and chlorinate the water line and need to get electric
in.

There is an upcoming zoning conference on QOctober 29th, Matt is not sure what it will entail. If
anyone is available, they are welcome to attend via video conferencing. The planning and zoning
group he is a part of says those seminars are very good.

B. New Business: None.
BOARD OF APPEALS:

A. Old Business:

1. Lauren Beatty Special Use Permit for 113 E. Apple: Chairperson Woodward read the
notice and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Matt said Leon is trying
to sell the property on a contingent contract, and both the seller and prospective buyer is
in attendance. Since Leon received a special use for this property, a change in ownership

VILLAGE BOARD GF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




55 0w

requires another special use permit hearing. Leon Furtak said there are multiple
properties on that side of town in the same situation as his property. Prior to Leon owning
the property as a two-family residence, it used to be a bar and church. Lauren Beatty plans
on living there and has 2 daughters. She said this will be owner occupied and plans on
keeping it the same, Ms. Beatty does plan on renting out the other unit. Stan Koerber
asked if it will remain a duplex, and Chairperson Woodward said yes and also commented
if Ms. Beatty wants to sells it, the new owner would have to apply as well.

Gary Mack motioned to approve Lauren Beatty’s Special Use Permit and Lee Smith seconded
the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Gary Mack — yea; Lee Smith — yea; Dirk Downen ~ yea;
Rita Green — yea; Kevin Groth — absent; Gary Henning — yea; Steve Woodward — yea. With
six yea votes, the motion carries.

Gary Mack motioned to close the hearing at 6:11 p.m. and Gary Henning seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carries.

New Business: None,

General Conecerns: None,

. Public Participation: None.

Adjourn: Lee Smith motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 p.m. and Gary Mack seconded

the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.
MP&WJ .

Julie Polson
Office Manager



2osoerven § ma homan

i SFEZS ) DTN Z 40 1 4TS

vz TEEERE - 132U TIVIS HINGS ¥kl
E MIWION e

W CXEOTH T O i

FURAISE 5 | sur | oree | zmwa | sop | nZdey | oizm

T AAYDY .
Mz g | aoer | erer | sne | aw | Loseass | oo ey ok T OSSR Y
#IGIRSE | SF¥i | A8 | brig | oo | JbBemi | sid
]
Kologide | s | el | seee | Goony | LSRN | RID o A a2 .
FLE'Z: B ey e - 1) SHL
300N | W0 | s | e | oo | LORESS | o I iy
o — W WRNIOK Y IV 4N 20 KNG HINM 1 NOHOE
X Seirds o | saor | G | ace | aove | nsimo 3z | wron | e | ww | aor Lozt | s % S SIS T TR S 1 b i i S ah . it SR T Dy T SH
“Ild TV IO s
#IGTLE N | Zree [erei | 1zoe | oootsz | oy W S0sE 5 | osor | eus | 2wy | wos | REEE | mio TS R TUNCTI DN e =il il ik 4 e Lo, Lt SN S S o TR N
Juee0cS | ewie [rewor | izzor | ooz | seesez 3.onse 5 | gser | eoer | s | oows | Lraeedd | ki3 EIOATE AR U0 15 30 S AINIDG ERBRROOND T T TEOHR NoSM T 2HL 30 BL N AR AN ATnesed
# JOELEE S | oFed | omRZ | 0862 | oosz | 002089 2 5oy v | vw | sews | sove | oovs | ewsew
5 dnes I Al AEEM £0 ']
X460 W | o5z | sTwr | soes | oome | .oooa08 AL N | Resl {gwis | mww | oos | umsarc | oz = A TN o S i
Amsses i | ovee | eove | svsm | oovz | orwesr 2.0 S | gy | oise | ez | oo | rkazasr| uo -
& SCELIAH | Zrst | uE | SEu5 | 00SE | LADELS F.rigosr ¥ | erer | evwe | wooe | mw |.0828m0 | o = “ P —

LR B HEEE R

HZei93 WY saws | aear] scoor | oo | oecmaer Fnockl N | wwws | ocie | e | coos | Lonesti | s g SDLYWIGEOOD §16 “SHONINS G5H
Tugipgu N | eeyy §eer | s | oows | snomes FHES065 W | oer | £EsT | sres | oSt | LiBRIT | B
#.0C0708 5 | oiSt | gsez | @reZ | opme | coenne T OnG0sI M L grer | aowe | 29uE | DOUSH | LOOBEEC ] 2o ‘NOUVIEIEON L18 N0 OOMBNR K SV 1YL S
#sisen 5| oavr o | mive | o | emsser F.009258 § | soer | 609 | ATY | O0CT | FEAEEE ] mﬂESo I 30 A0 NI Th B
FuELELL S | st | fesz | soo | pavs | GETA FALEAF S} AT | eewi | 8001 | 000RE | JLIWG | @ { s0NTE B 3VS 20 Bl
I aowr §| a9 | ssae | o978 | oows | zmeeds Foiysr 5 | oseer | ozer |oorer |oogosr | ongner | w0
3 $ZFZS K | w52 | armr | sous | govs | semes FAUNGG S | oios §roes §oorom | e | LREL | g9
ALLOSE N | 2w | e | e | s0ee | rkisdsT 3 S50080 § T LI L ee | G0CIT | LAeEH | B
LIS N | B | SR | 2208 | GOST | RIS H.ns0as 5| & FENEE | 3TRE | DDGLE | LHRIRLD 13
ONHVEE UMD | INTIN | HHOHD | HISNTTT T Sivdv | BT DNGE 0N | INIONEL | ONDAD | HISKTT | Sibiovd | wEs | F e PRI FNTM IO LS K
ity s s oning
“SIGHTH Ataic: T SIS W3S
UND IS O U0 SHIROOTS 380 &
TS NOSMOEAS Sl W SIKRGATD O #0 G0 v Fi: 20 DAL
“ENCULVERT "SHOUDRIESY THOLGY 303 Scacn N S e A g
oy 0 i N
Rﬂgghiﬁnﬁ‘g B RRORT O G0y Gt gF DGR K IHTIA JHE 0 MO UROSMORG L 1
S T g B R, K, L i e o
- -y " o R
“ESREHID LW SR U0 oy RWCSOC [| smaie g5 SLDOE T WRoE SF Fd W A AR ded 5
ST L GO, Guds T Yomin 68 PP ke 10 £ 9 oo By e e i B SONTY 2 IS
AN SRERD £ T, S 5 (] 0 skt engers gy 10 i uak > o 5 G} J0 WL0jGE o Yk
N ER&#&E%Q&W&&%EE&&RBE
unel Z0H WOk oogiios g (9 wid g te o B STEE 0 R 3 oga spunssmah pee
D #0 NS UGl B U8 i Ml S SO ST akieD GO gnoy sy LT unyes
BN VLSS SOOHE e — SR Sl 34} 3 LD RGOS B SR RO W 1P BAC 8IS o £ o
BET UCIEEY3 (IS0N0Ed ——— ZNVHE ) Jow 3095 3 aSADR & ME W0 gl W 4 sums Gy e AR
R INROSD ORISKS — - B omlop G2 W AR UP WS R ALN0D KOaclou WD G m1ONY PRGDE
Ny g Top Npos sg B0 mod S om Al CTEIS 40 RODD Dy GO BF B
435 JHIPHON =R 05 Ry Wy sl 3 B Rl 06 J GHROP DGR SR
HROMT ULy & avaﬁaﬁn%;xﬁkégagsﬁuﬁﬁk.@ﬂﬁ oL T
LI EATED £ WA SN Juod 8 0§ (W 200 S Saoee ST PRMAD B
h&uﬁﬁg . B RIS v PO} N TR S AUt 3% 07 Y DGTID M0 A 0 Sy i
O I 0 5 B 0N AR ZETE ST 55 R GOO1 o o0 Reior 3 UZ5 T 80
QNN LETGON AR O SR s Uedl PR Ul RO SR BE SR P gugl £l A pen peeg RIR0R SHHOZ ¥ DAY (IMERT SHEERE
THAOS Scid KRE - Ruoucyy Kp AYS VO P X0 W Lbime o pilbwoa mu] jo pag S0 2
B QW v B 3 4 6] DTS o RAGIRT 0 GD POTE G Bnnu - B0 T SR DA
DS B KOG @ SR FG o Jouy S w0 o) (190) [FIE 03 s gr AR g o
B m fenc] B JITTL 45 FROGS 28 i8R OXS0E P W B Sewr b IS 0 MR
ONSTY s ) S D G lp doma i SURRTOR DO LD AdiShd iy lop ofad o gf yoom ﬁwm"
W R B LR PR B pRAIGE ST fOOR] EAOOWE 40 UYPYY 1S4 2 A SOMTE 45 3vS
B POy Mt Wiy e Sy avua 0 307 Aommpd-pi Ain i w0 Baed UG
T Sl S S R L e
{1402) SREL O W02 LSHR PLSKS TNWCRKKO P 27U g7 s o b o e
- TS [0 R Ry o S Apwows GO sl 0F sbep
SONETI Jiv SANNO0D L L5 o i R oy oy b g A bt L R ey gl g
TSHENND L5 ﬁi:nesmg.eikghﬁzuhuéagfgae.gm 2ive AIIORI SHUOM: SFTEGd WYL NHOT
TSR AL AR DNMINI. 3B TINS fre G A, D 25 4] [0 SR Jovingaas ) s ] A5 A S g
=gt et R Mgy Rt e Prafapon Bt A al S epamie Rl - Kl e 34
FEOGENG L B TEN ¥ TS SHINEVG ZRH] TV
aspy
“(BRONMG M LRI B B ERNWL 3 o SR Aoupied Wit wousy QUGS O T lapiu T BN SO 40 Jag UGG
TS STPOMN 2VIOWI0 SR SINBISE £ SO S | BRG] B B3 0T UGUWS i RGN pSGLOK G [ AEOND AL SHYE TH 0 ML SR B0F CR1500 NDH SYH QNGE
< o v SR LR A R B S L LT mm iR B S
TNRINE 04 THY
WA O SPENS 30 STIMADIM O WL 20 NOHCINISST oS
SEO-R # W4 0 36 01 A SIGIE AURE TR 15 £ ANOOD
_— T e
ol ol ] T of e

IROZ L4 RZISAS UVNIGHOOT SIDMITIL
e OMNEIIS 40 JIVTIA

SIONITHE "AINPOS NivID IS
Wed PIC JHL 20 M /4 ¥ S L L
02 NOLOES 40 ¥/1 "MN 3HL 40 /1 "WN 3Hi 40 Ldvd
GNY 61 NOLOIS 30 +/1 "IN JHL 40 #/1 TN 3HL
40 1uvd 40 NOSINGENS ¥
SFJIVISE NOSIGE

IVd YN




TRE o T
o s . HOW 05 — LD Them THE
A s e e iy e B e
m “ al 2} \ » o z i M o | maﬂ 5 ?
i gzl \ 1z 200 2o w008 e |~ aoad) | ldgoon wv| suwmss
. e — ik o I!ﬂ:.mui\iumm.v.@bﬂw.umf Amalkh -
> EmoE —— L= o e e e Ry Y . o
k] i g i

PRI 71

iy
- B 8 =B BTl P Gy
5 o2 -3 E 5 5 ¥
. V/. /./ m «ﬁuwnu C; > " 3 d i ,ai .
&f@/ - : ey ey 7~ &
¥ N e

OISO T i A m_ﬂ“ -\af )

\

w3 .ae 8
H 20w ¥

OF JOUTE B AW (%A N 0 L

A

o7 HOUATE BT W %L WN T 20

AT I HTTHO L

— VDN NOHOES mw [P MW v OMN i 0 v

— i
ﬂ \\\ i & R T —
-~ - g H e s 2o
3 N A 1 s i
> >, g feccomor on oo TR Te e gy e e
¢ : SLPL_TMS L NN Wt il 0 LT B T FNPED TR T
s ES

T T R Y )
TS AL I 112 (R0 HOR KR0S TV

7

%
i
acese
A
\J
74
4
T A
®
=¥
gﬁ
SV W LEUR WK RN

s

%
%
?O
3,
%
i
.
.
{ )
=11 R0 N

4
—

TS WIS O ST 7

e
B
J
4

&5 WK W wm .I.lln, -
i B ler s s ot | e w2 s , b3
—— — —_— S - { S ML S -~ — 08008 \ omuaew b«SRBmJ,r &) NOUDTS
EEY O W T NN i =3 .Eﬁka M 8 OIS W
DLLTINGS SRS SNy SR04
QUNEIRS 40 TIOVTHA \
SIONITE “ALNAOD BW1D 1S
Wd PSS OIHL 40 M L W S L L -~

6 NOILDIS 40 ¥/1 CWN WL 30 $/1 MN JHL 40 Livd
QMY 61 NOWOIS 40 #/1 "IN 3L 40 #/1 3N 3L
40 lavd 40 NOISINGENS ¥
SILVISH NOSIA3

1vid o :




Crnts 1
el r"v.‘l'yr’g'e

(C) Checkiist for Final Plat. e
) o of m 5
(Name of Subdivision) £= ¢, 50~ E51a

(Date of Submission) /T /e /Z ¢z o

(Due Date of Recornmendation - 30 days)

(NOTE: To properly execute this checklist, the subdivider or his engineer shall:

(A} Insert the required information.
(B) Denote compiiance with applicable ordinances by placing his initials in all spaces where applicabile.

{C) Denote those items which the subdivider considers "not applicable” to this particular subdivision by
the abbreviation "M.A."™,

Q__z?_’ AI Plat has been submitted within six months after the approval of the engineering plan.
QJ_?_ / 12. Plat has been submitted within three years after the approval of the preliminary pian
(unless an extension of time has been requested of and granted by the Village: Board). ) 11 ke
{:"0”3. One original drawing of the final plat has been submitted. Fine/ _S-::)MC/ Cepltd ‘;‘*’“
Qg_f_/ 4. One transparency print of the final plat has been submitted. prawdm«' o iz ! ¢y &
(}_"ﬁf'_" 5. Four copies of the final plat have been submitted. JCES 7O
é_;_’i / €. Platis drawn with black or blue ink on heavy linen racing cloth or polyester film,
EOH 7. North direction is shown.
&2/t 8. Scale is shown (minimum 1" equals 100),
QE{}’ 9. Section corners and section lines are accurately fied into subdivision by distances and
angies.
C}f_ﬁi_f f 10, Official survey monuments are shown as required.
__Cﬂ__}g_ Y11, Al necessary easements are shown and dimensioned.
q{;ﬂ’ 12.  Building setback lines are shown and dimensioned in accordance with the zoning code.
o113, Lotareas are in accordance with the applicable zoning regulations.
Cryif14.  street names are shown.
(1415, Areas to be dedicated or reserved for public use are shown and described and the
purpose is designated,
A 16,  Protective covenants are letiered on the plat or are appropriately referenced.
ng} 17.  Required certificates are shown and signed:

(e, Surveyors certificate (including legal description).
b, Qwner's certificate.

(! ¢ Notary certificate.

eyl d. County Clerk certificate.

(3 e.  Flood Hazard certificate.

Garl . Combined Planning and Zoning Board certificate.
G Village Board certificate,

&¥4n.  Director of Services.




C‘P_ﬁ 18.  The following items have been submitted with the final plat:

Mﬁ a. Detailed specifications for all required land improvements not previcusly submitted
and approved with the engineering pians.

(i / %€ he ; _,E_ b.  Acopy of the state sanitary water board permit for the sanitary sewer installation,
e ”; :) j’ R £ o A copy of the state department of public health approval of the water main installation.
fm

’;’Ea - m d.  An affidavit by the subdivider acknowledging responsibility for the proper instailation of

e all required land improvements,

par ‘i;_ =N Jﬂf e. A certified estimate of cost of all required land improvements prepared by a registered

{_)U‘) ’P”}\) ] engineer,

had {,k_, f. A description of the bond or guarantee collateral intended o be submitted after

contingent approval is granted by the Village Board.

Completed by: (Name) Grej Hebn, PLS
CVollset  Ine

Address < < e .
( } PO Box G  Frechury FC GL2HE
{Date)
Reviewed by: (Zoning Administrator)
(Date)
Considered by Combined Planning and Zoning Board on (Date)

(Chairman)




